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The Interlocal Purchasing System (TIPS Cooperative)
Supplier Response

Bid Information Contact Information Ship to Information

Bid Creator Kim Thompson Coordinator Address Region VIII Education Address
of Office Operations Service Center

Email 4845 US Highway 271
Kim.Thompson@tips-usa.com North Contact

Phone (903) 575-2608 Pittsburg, TX 75686
Fax (866) 929-4402 Contact Kim Thompson, Department

Coordinator of Office Building
Bid Number 2111915 Operations
Title Classroom and Teaching Floor/Room

Aids Department Telephone
Bid Type RFP Building Fax
Issue Date 09/01/2015 Email
Close Date 10/9/2015 3:00:00 PM CT Floor/Room
Need by Date Telephone +1 (866) 839-8477

Fax +1 (866) 839-8472
Email bids@tips-usa.com

Supplier Information

Company Audio Enhancement Inc.
Address 14241 South Redwood Road

Bluffdale, UT 84065
Contact
Department
Building
Floor/Room
Telephone 1 (800) 3839362 325
Fax 1 (801) 2543802
Email
Submitted 10/8/2015 2:52:00 PM CT
Total $0.00

Signature Stacey Lignell Email stacey.lignell@audioenhancement.com

Supplier Notes

Thank you for considering Audio Enhancement as a Tips Taps contract holder once again, we are very thankful for the
opportunity to continue our stay on the Tips Taps Contract.

Bid Notes

Bid Activities

Bid Messages
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Please review the following and respond where necessary
# Name Note Response

1 Yes - No Disadvantaged/Minority/Women Business Enterprise - No
D/M/WBE (Required by some participating governmental
entities) Vendor certifies that their firm is a D/M/WBE?
Vendor must upload proof of certification to the ”Response
Attachments” D/M/WBE CERTIFICATES section.

2 Yes - No Highly Underutilized Business - HUB (Required by some No
participating governmental entities) Vendor certifies that
their firm is a HUB? Vendor must upload proof of
certification to the ”Response Attachments” HUB
CERTIFICATES section.

3 Yes - No The Vendor can provide services and/or products to all 50 Yes
US States?

4 States Served: If answer is NO to question #3, please list which states can
be served. (Example: AR, OK, TX)

5 Company and/or Product Description: This information will appear on the TIPS website in the Classroom Audio Amplification
company profile section, if awarded a TIPS contract. (Limit
750 characters.)

6 Primary Contact Name Primary Contact Name Stacey Lignell

7 Primary Contact Title Primary Contact Title Inside Sales, and Bid Manager

8 Primary Contact Email Primary Contact Email
stacey.lignell@audioenhancement.com

9 Primary Contact Phone Enter 10 digit phone number. (No dashes or extensions) 8003839362

10 Primary Contact Fax Enter 10 digit phone number. (No dashes or extensions) 8012543802

11 Primary Contact Mobile Enter 10 digit phone number. (No dashes or extensions) 8016766325

12 Secondary Contact Name Secondary Contact Name Denton Anderson

13 Secondary Contact Title Secondary Contact Title Vice President and Director of Sales

14 Secondary Contact Email Secondary Contact Email
denton.anderson@audioenhancement.com

15 Secondary Contact Phone Enter 10 digit phone number. (No dashes or extensions) 8003839362

16 Secondary Contact Fax Enter 10 digit phone number. (No dashes or extensions)

17 Secondary Contact Mobile Enter 10 digit phone number. (No dashes or extensions)

18 Admin Fee Contact Name Admin Fee Contact Name. This person is responsible for JoBeth Anderson
paying the admin fee to TIPS.

19 Admin Fee Contact Email Admin Fee Contact Email
Jobeth.anderson@audioenhancement.com

20 Admin Fee Contact Phone Enter 10 digit phone number. (No dashes or extensions) 8003839362

21 Purchase Order Contact Name Purchase Order Contact Name. This person is responsible Stacey Lignell
for receiving Purchase Orders from TIPS.

22 Purchase Order Contact Email Purchase Order Contact Email orders@audioenhancement.com

23 Purchase Order Contact Phone Enter 10 digit phone number. (No dashes or extensions) 8003839362
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24 Company Website Company Website (Format - www.company.com) www.AudioEnhancement.com

25 Federal ID Number: Federal ID Number also known as the Employer 26-3421056
Identification Number. (Format - 12-3456789)

26 Primary Address Primary Address 14241 South Redwood Road

27 Primary Address City Primary Address City Bluffdale

28 Primary Address State Primary Address State (2 Digit Abbreviation) UT

29 Primary Address Zip Primary Address Zip 84065

30 Search Words: Please list search words to be posted in the TIPS Audio
database about your company that TIPS website users Classroom Amplification
might search. Words may be product names, Teacher Microphone
manufacturers, or other words associated with the Microphone
category of award. YOU MAY NOT LIST Audio Enhancement
NON-CATEGORY ITEMS. (Limit 500 words) (Format: Ultimate III
product, paper, construction, manufacturer name, etc.) Sentinel

Infrared
Teardrop

31 Yes - No Do you wish to be eligible to participate in a TIPS contract Yes
in which a TIPS member utilizes federal funds on contracts
exceeding $100,000? (Non-Construction) (If YES, vendor
should download the Federal Regulations for
Contracts document from the Attachments section, fill out
the form and submit the document in the ”Response
Attachments” FEDERAL FUNDS section.) (Vendor must
also download the Suspension or Debarment Certificate
document from the Attachments section, fill out the form
and submit the document in the ”Response Attachments”
SUSPENSION OR DEBARMENT section.)

32 Yes - No Certification of Residency (Required by the State of No
Texas) Company submitting bid is a Texas resident
bidder?

33 Company Residence (City) Vendor's principal place of business is in the city of? Bluffdale

34 Company Residence (State) Vendor's principal place of business is in the state of? UT

35 Felony Conviction Notice: (Required by the State of Texas) My firm is, as outlined on (No Response Required)
PAGE 5 in the Instructions to Bidders document:
(Questions 36 - 37)

36 Yes - No A publicly held corporation; therefore, this reporting No
requirement is not applicable?

37 Yes - No Is owned or operated by individual(s) who has/have been No
convicted of a felony? If answer is YES, a detailed
explanation of the name(s) and conviction(s) must be
uploaded to the ”Response Attachments” FELONY
CONVICTION section.

38 Pricing Information: Pricing information section. (Questions 39 - 42) (No Response Required)

39 Yes - No In addition to the typical unit pricing furnished herein, the Yes
Vendor agrees to furnish all current and future products at
prices that are proportionate to Dealer Pricing. If answer is
NO, include a statement detailing how pricing for TIPS
participants would be calculated in the PRICING document
that is uploaded to the ”Response Attachments” PRICING
section.

40 Yes - No Pricing submitted includes the TIPS administration fee? Yes
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41 Yes - No Vendor agrees to remit to TIPS the required administration Yes
fee?

42 Yes - No Additional discounts to TIPS members for bulk quantities Yes
or scope of work?

43 Start Time Average start time after receipt of customer order is ____ 3
working days?

44 Years Experience Company years experience in this category? 35

45 Resellers: Does the vendor have resellers that it will name under this No
contract? (If applicable, vendor should download the
Reseller/Dealers spreadsheet from the Attachments
section, fill out the form and submit the document in the
”Response Attachments” RESELLERS section.

46 Prices are guaranteed for? (___Month(s), ___ Year(s), or Term of Contract) (Standard 1 Year
term is ”Term of Contract”)
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Line Items

Response Total: $0.00













References

** Must have at least 3 References. References must be School, City, County, University, State Agency or Other Government.

Organization City State Contact Name Contact Phone
The School District of Palm Beach West Palm Beach FL Joseph Sanchez 561-357-7573
Orange County Public Schools Orlando FL George Perreault 407-317-3219
Clark County School District Las Vegas NV Rick Horvitz 702-855-5468
Grandbury School District Grandbury TX Purchasing 817-408-4000
Duncanville Independent School District Duncanville TX Kyle Berger 912-708-2000



 

14241 S. Redwood Rd., Bluffdale, UT 84065 • Phone 1.800.383.9362 • AudioEnhancement.com 

LIMITED WARRANTY 
 

Audio Enhancement (“Provider”) is pleased to offer a standard Five (5) year limited manufacturer’s 
warranty (“Limited Warranty”) against malfunction due to manufacturing defects in materials or 
workmanship on the teardrop microphone, handheld microphone, receiver/amplifier systems, the 
external infrared sensors, power supplies, and speakers (“Provider Products”). Optional accessories are 
warranted under the same terms for a period of 1 year. The ‘AA’ NiMH Batteries supplied by Audio 
Enhancement carry a 90 day warranty from date of purchase.  

The Limited Warranty applies only if: (1) the Provider Products are installed according to Provider’s 
instruction provided to Customer and (2) the Provider Products are not misused or abused, and there is 
no evidence of mishandling, neglect, modification or repair without the approval of Provider, or damage 
done to Provider’s Products by anyone other than Provider.  

The following is not included under this Limited Warranty: (1) Misuse or abuse by the Customer; (2) 
normal wear and tear; and (3) physical damage to Provider’s Products as a result of unreasonable use 
and/or negligence.  

This Limited Warranty is provided by Provider, and it contains the only express warranty provided to 
Customer by Provider. Provider does not authorize any other person, including distributors, to give any 
other warranties on Provider’s behalf. The repair or replacement as provided under the express limited 
warranty is the sole and exclusive remedy of the Customer and Provider’s sole and exclusive liability 
hereunder.  

Provider disclaims any express warranty not provided herein and any implied warranty, guaranty or 
representation as to performance, quality and absence of hidden defects, and any remedy for breach of 
contract, which but for this provision, might arise by implication, operation of law, custom of trade or 
course of dealing, including implied warranties of merchantability and fitness for a particular purpose. In 
no event shall Provider be liable, whether in contract, tort (including negligence) or otherwise, for 
damages in excess of the purchase price of the product giving rise to the damages, or for any direct, 
indirect, incidental, special, punitive, exemplary, or consequential damages of any kind. Provider further 
disclaims any responsibility for losses, expenses, inconveniences, special, indirect, secondary, or 
consequential, incidental, and contingent damages whatsoever, including damages arising from 
ownership or use of provider’s products.  

Provider shall bear no responsibility or obligation with respect to the manner of use of any equipment 
sold by Provider.  

Provider specifically disclaims and negates any warranty of fitness for a particular purpose of such 
equipment including, without limitation, any warranty that the use of such equipment for any purpose 
will comply with applicable laws and regulations or overcome any specific hearing/auditory processing 
deficit. When returning units for service, use adequate packaging to prevent shipping damage. Shipping 
damage is not covered under warranty. 



The National PTA organization has adopted the Classroom Auditory Learning 
Issues resolution, making education on these auditory issues and advocacy for 
sound enhancement a national priority.  

It was resolved that the PTA would encourage school systems “to integrate sound enhancement 
technology in each classroom to compensate for poor acoustics, students’ immature auditory abilities, 
and other hearing-related problems.”  Audio Enhancement is proud to be able to help the PTA reach their 
objective and support this fine organization.

Other Audio Enhancement Product Lines: 

The PTA is Focused on Auditory Issues

Request help immediately with the discreet 
push of a button on your Micro Teardrop 
Teacher Microphone or Alert Notification Button.  
Requested by educators, the SAFE System uses 
Audio Enhancement infrared system sensors and 
features a monitoring station unit for adminstrative 
offices, and network interface or optional camera.  
SAFE is patent pending.
 

VIEWpath is a powerful educational tool that fully 
integrates audio and video, to aid educators and 
administrators in creating a successful educational 
environment employing: Digital Curriculum, 
Distance Learning, Instructional Coaching, 
Classroom Remediation, and Professional 
Development. VIEWpath does all this in a single, 
easy to use, interface that works seamlessly with 
current district infrastructure and technologies.

The SAFE System (patent pending) is an alert notification system not intended to be a life-saving device or prevent emergencies. Audio Enhancement, our agents, 
employees, subsidiaries, affiliates and parent companies are exempt from liability for any loss, damage, injury or other consequence arising directly or indirectly from 
the application of our equipment. In the event of misuse or malfunction of the SAFE System or any of its components, Audio Enhancement, our agents, employees, 
subsidiaries, affiliates and parent companies are exempt from liability for any loss, damage, injury or other consequence arising directly or indirectly therefrom.

14241 S. Redwood Rd., Bluffdale, UT 84065
Phone 800.383.9362 • Fax 801.254.3802 • AudioEnhancement.com

DC-40285.02

Thousands of classrooms nationwide have seen the benefits of Audio 
Systems in the lives of their students and teachers.   Audio Systems in the 
classroom have been proven to provide the following benefits:

• Improved Attention and On-Task Learning

• Increased Student Participation

• Improved Academic Success

Because hearing is essential to...

student achievement

Audio  Solutions



*Carol Flexer, University of Akron, 2002  **http://www.classroomhearing.org/research/teacher.html
**American Speech-Language-Hearing Association.  March, 1995.  Asha, 37, pp. 15-19.

“If you really want to 
level the playing field 
for every child, then 
Audio Enhancement is a 
necessity. The technology 
is a major requirement 

that plays a key role in the success of our students and 
our school.”
Ron Clark, Director
The Ron Clark Academy, Atlanta, GA

“Audio Enhancement’s classroom audio 
systems in the classroom has had a 
positive impact on the students… There 
is overall increased self-confidence 
as well as heightened motivation. 

Students that were apprehensive to participate in 
the past are more inclined to share their thoughts 
or read aloud…  Overall, this is a wonderful resource 
that should be used throughout all classrooms!”
Christine M. Rosario, Teacher
Miami-Dade County Public Schools

The distractions of a noisy classroom interfere with the 
learning process.  If students cannot hear the teacher, 
they have to work much harder to comprehend what 
is being taught.  Classroom audio systems are the 
answer. Students hear and learn better, demonstrate 
increased language growth and confidence in 
their speech, achieve higher test scores, and retain 
information better, with fewer behavioral issues. On 
average, teachers speak for over 6 hours daily*, which 
can lead to excessive vocal strain. 

Using a classroom audio system, teachers report 
significantly less vocal fatigue, fewer sick days, less 
stress, and a more relaxed classroom.  Teachers can 
then focus on what they do best:  inspiring their 
students to reach their full potential.  Administrators 
benefit from higher test scores, decreased teacher 
absenteeism, and increased student enthusiasm with 
Audio Enhancement’s classroom audio systems.

Teachers Everywhere Agree: Audio Enhancement is Essential

Learning Begins With Hearing

An Eye Towards the Future

Sound Studies Have Proven the Science

Students:
• More engaged 

in the learning 
process

• Feel like the teacher 
is speaking directly 
to them

• Hear and 
understand the  
teacher better 

• Grades and scores 
improve

Teachers:
• Less vocal fatigue 
• Fewer repeated 

instructions

Administrators:
• SAT and State test 

gains 
• Reduced teacher 

absenteeism

Sound technology is not about making the teacher’s 
voice louder; it’s about distributing that sound clearly 
and equally.  At its core, the Inverse Square Law states 
that as the distance from a source of sound doubles, it 
is reduced to a quarter of its original intensity. 

Research shows students need at least a +15 dB Signal-
to-Noise (S/N) Ratio; or, in other words, the teacher must 
be at least 15 dB louder than the background noise for 
optimum understanding.  The average conversational 
voice is 65 dB, and the average background noise is 50 
dB.**  This means that students in the front row can 
hear the teacher well at +15 dB, but due to the Inverse 

Square Law, students in the back would struggle to 
hear instruction at -3 dB. Just as you would not use 
only one light bulb to illuminate a classroom, a teacher 
or student’s voice alone is not a sufficient source of 
sound. 

Children’s higher auditory brain centers are not yet 
fully developed until age 15, so they cannot perform 
automatic auditory cognitive closure, or “fill in the 
blanks,” like adults when they can’t hear every sound of 
a word or sentence.  Audio Enhancement’s classroom 
audio systems ensure an ideal S/N Ratio.

Hearing is critical to learning in school.  L.H. Dahlquist’s 1998 study estimated that 75% of the school 
day is spent engaged in listening activities.  The MARRS (Mainstream Amplification Resource Room  
Study) Project showed that amplification of the teacher’s voice resulted in significant improvement (p>.05) in 
academic test scores.  Audio Enhancement is recognized as an industry leader empowering learning for students 
in today’s classroom.

Claudia Anderson created the very first wireless FM Classroom Audio System for her two 
hearing-impaired sons. The audio system delivered amplified audio from the teacher’s 
microphone right to their desks.  She soon discovered that amplified sound helped their 
classmates with normal hearing understand instruction better.  Inspired by this success, 
Claudia founded Audio Enhancement in 1978 to help all students achieve their full potential 
in the classroom.
Since then, thousands of classrooms have been equipped with Audio Enhancement Systems, 
touching countless students’ lives, but the story doesn’t end there.  Sound technology 
evolved, and in 1997, Audio Enhancement, Inc. pioneered and patented the first Classroom 

Infrared Microphone.  Today, Audio Enhancement continues to innovate with an eye towards the future.  The 
teacher microphone has an integrated alert button for use with the SAFE System™ (Security Alert For Education). 
It can also provide audio for video cameras and multimedia captured through VIEWpath.™ 

Distance Matters: The Inverse Square Law
Sound DECREASES 6 dB every time the distance is doubled

• More attentive 
class

• Improved student 
performance

• Savings in substitute 
teacher pay

• Increased teacher 
satisfaction

Claudia Anderson
Founder
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